
 
 

Administration 
301 South Center Street 

P.O. Box 2151, Reno, Nevada 89505 
(775) 327-8341 

www.washoecountylibrary.us 
 

 
LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA 

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 18, 2018 
4:00 P.M. 

 
Sparks Library 

1125 12th Street 
Sparks, NV 89431 

 
 
PURSUANT TO NRS 241.020, THE AGENDA FOR THE TRUSTEES MEETING HAS BEEN POSTED AT THE FOLLOWING 
LOCATIONS:  WASHOE COUNTY COURTHOUSE, WASHOE COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, DOWNTOWN RENO 
LIBRARY, INCLINE VILLAGE LIBRARY, NORTH VALLEYS LIBRARY, NORTHWEST RENO LIBRARY, SIERRA VIEW LIBRARY, 
SOUTH VALLEYS LIBRARY, SPANISH SPRINGS LIBRARY AND SPARKS LIBRARY.  FURTHER, IN COMPLIANCE WITH NRS 
241.010, THIS NOTICE HAS BEEN POSTED ON THE OFFICIAL WEB SITE FOR THE WASHOE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM AT 
www.washoecountylibrary.us; and https://notice.nv.gov. 
 
SUPPORT DOCUMENTATION FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA PROVIDED TO THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES IS AVAILABLE 
TO MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AT THE DOWNTOWN RENO LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION OFFICE, 301 SOUTH CENTER STREET, 
RENO, NEVADA AND MAY BE OBTAINED BY CONTACTING TAMI GASTON AT 327-8343 OR tgaston@washoecounty.us.  WE 
ARE PLEASED TO MAKE REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO ARE DISABLED AND WISH 
TO ATTEND MEETINGS.  IF YOU SHOULD REQUIRE SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY TRUSTEE MEETING, PLEASE 
CONTACT OUR OFFICE AT 327-8341 24 HOURS PRIOR TO THE DATE OF THE MEETING. 
 
THE LIBRARY BOARD CAN DELIBERATE OR TAKE ACTION ONLY IF A MATTER HAS BEEN LISTED ON AN AGENDA PROPERLY 
POSTED PRIOR TO THE MEETING.  DURING THE PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD, SPEAKERS MAY ADDRESS MATTERS LISTED OR 
NOT LISTED ON THE PUBLISHED AGENDA.  THE OPEN MEETING LAW DOES NOT EXPRESSLY PROHIBIT RESPONSES TO 
PUBLIC COMMENTS BY THE BOARD.  HOWEVER, RESPONSES FROM TRUSTEES TO UNLISTED PUBLIC COMMENT TOPICS 
COULD BECOME DELIBERATION ON A MATTER WITHOUT NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC.  ON THE ADVICE OF LEGAL COUNSEL 
AND TO ENSURE THE PUBLIC HAS NOTICE OF ALL MATTERS THE TRUSTEES WILL CONSIDER, TRUSTEES MAY CHOOSE NOT 
TO RESPOND TO PUBLIC COMMENTS, EXCEPT TO CORRECT FACTUAL INACCURACIES, ASK FOR LIBRARY STAFF ACTION OR 
TO ASK THAT A MATTER BE LISTED ON A FUTURE AGENDA.  THE BOARD MAY DO THIS EITHER DURING THE PUBLIC 
COMMENT ITEM OR DURING THE FOLLOWING ITEM:  “BOARD COMMENT – LIMITED TO ANNOUNCEMENTS, STRATEGIC 
PLAN ACTIVITY UPDATES OR ISSUES PROPOSED FOR FUTURE AGENDAS AND/OR WORKSHOPS.” 
 
THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES CONDUCTS THE BUSINESS OF THE WASHOE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM DURING ITS 
MEETINGS.  THE PRESIDING OFFICER MAY ORDER THE REMOVAL OF ANY PERSON WHOSE STATEMENT OR OTHER 
CONDUCT DISRUPTS THE ORDERLY, EFFICIENT OR SAFE CONDUCT OF THE MEETING.  WARNINGS AGAINST DISRUPTIVE 
COMMENTS OR BEHAVIOR MAY OR MAY NOT BE GIVEN PRIOR TO REMOVAL.  THE VIEWPOINT OF A SPEAKER WILL NOT 
BE RESTRICTED, BUT REASONABLE RESTRICTIONS MAY BE IMPOSED UPON THE TIME, PLACE AND MANNER OF SPEECH.  
IRRELEVANT AND UNDULY REPETITIOUS STATEMENTS AND PERSONAL ATTACKS WHICH ANTAGONIZE OR INCITE OTHERS 
ARE EXAMPLES OF SPEECH THAT MAY BE REASONABLY LIMITED.  
 
THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MAY TAKE AGENDA ITEMS OUT OF ORDER, CONSIDER TWO OR MORE ITEMS IN 
COMBINATION, REMOVE ONE OR MORE ITEMS FROM THE AGENDA OR DELAY DISCUSSION ON AN ITEM.  
 
 

http://www.washoecountylibrary.us/
mailto:tgaston@washoecounty.us


The Board of Trustees may take action only on the items below that are preceded by the words 
“For Possible Action.” The Board will not take action on any other items. 
 
1) Roll Call  

2) Public Comment and Discussion Thereon – Three Minute Time Limit Per Person  
No discussion or action may be taken upon any matter raised under this public comment 
section until the matter has been specifically included on an agenda. 

 
3) Approval of Meeting Minutes 

a. For Possible Action:  Approval of Minutes from the Library Board Meeting of March 21, 
2018 

 
4) Old Business  

a. Informational:  Distribution of Materials Received by Friends Liaison Trustee Stoess from 
Friends of Washoe County Library (FWCL) Including Current FWCL Board Information, 
Organizational History, and Friends’ Investment Guidelines and Spending Policy, as 
Discussed During the Library Board of Trustee Workshop Meeting on February 28, 2018 

 
5) New Business   

a. For Possible Action:  Acknowledgment of Donations Made During the Third Quarter of 
Fiscal Year 2017-2018 

b. Approval of Revised Meeting Room Policy Removing Reservation Fee of $20 effective       
January 1, 2019 
 

6) Reports 
a. Library Director’s Presentation to Include System Programs and Activities, and Friends 

Report for March 2018.    
b. Tacchino Trust Update 
 

7) Staff Announcements - Three Minute Time Limit Per Person 
No discussion or action may be taken upon any matter raised under this comment section 
until the matter has been specifically included on an agenda. 
 

8) Public Comment and Discussion Thereon – Three Minute Time Limit Per Person  
No discussion or action may be taken upon any matter raised under this public comment 
section until the matter has been specifically included on an agenda. 

 
9) Board Comment – Limited to Announcements, Strategic Plan Activity Updates or Issues 

Proposed for Future Agendas and/or workshops 
 

10) Adjournment 



  ITEM 3a 

 1 Library Board of Trustee Meeting 3/21/18 

 

 
LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA 

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 21, 2018 
 

The Board met in regular session at the Spanish Springs Library, 7100A Pyramid Lake Hwy 
Sparks, NV 89436 
 
Chair Alderman called the meeting to order at 4:03 pm 
 
1) ROLL CALL 

Board Members Present:   Wendy Alderman, Jean Stoess, Derek Wilson 
 
County Staff Present:  Deputy District Attorney Dania Reid 
 
Public Present:    Scottie Wallace  

 
2) PUBLIC COMMENT  

None 
 
3) APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 

a. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE LIBRARY BOARD MEETING OF JANUARY 24, 2018 

On motion by Trustee Stoess, seconded by Trustee Wilson, motion which duly carried, the 
Board approved the meeting minutes from the Library Board of Trustee Meeting of January 
24, 2018.  All in favor, none opposed. 

 
b. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE LIBRARY BOARD WORKSHOP OF FEBRUARY 28, 2018 

On motion by Trustee Stoess, seconded by Trustee Wilson, motion which duly carried, the 
Board approved the workshop meeting minutes from the Library Board of Trustee Meeting 
of February 28, 2018.  All in favor, none opposed. 
 

4) OLD BUSINESS  

None 
 

5) NEW BUSINESS   
a. APPROVAL OF APPLICATION BY TYNA SLOAN FOR BOARD SCHOLARSHIP FOR $840.50 TO 

BE PAID OUT OF THE LIBRARY GIFT FUNDS 

On motion of Trustee Stoess, second by Trustee Wilson, motion which duly carried, the 
Board approved the award of a Board Scholarship in the amount of $840.50 to Tyna Sloan. 
All in favor, none opposed. 

 
b. APPROVAL TO MAKE PAYMENT OF $4,345.75 TO GUSTIN AND ASSOCIATES FOR DESIGN 

PREPARATION FOR EXTERIOR CONCEPTUAL ARTWORK FOR THE DOWNTOWN RENO 
LIBRARY RENOVATION PROJECT TO BE PAID OUT OF TACCHINO TRUST FUNDS 

Director Scott stated that this was the final payment for the exterior design work for the 
Downtown Reno Library renovation.  Gustin and Associates have been working with State 
Historical Preservation Office (SHPO) on this project.  The Library is expecting to hear back 



  ITEM 3a 

 2 Library Board of Trustee Meeting 3/21/18 

 

from SHPO in April to find out if Washoe County Library System was awarded the $75,000 
grant. 
Upon questioning by the Board, Director Scott confirmed the Washoe County Library 
System received a project document from Gustin and Associates and will bring it the April 
Library Board meeting for Trustee review. 
 
On motion by Trustee Wilson, seconded by Trustee Stoess, motion which duly carried, the 
Board approved payment of $4,345.78 to be paid to Gustin and Associates for continued 
conceptual artwork for the Downtown Reno Library renovation project.  All in favor, none 
opposed.  
 

6) REPORTS 
a. LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S PRESENTATION TO INCLUDE SYSTEM PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES, 

AND FRIENDS REPORT 
 
Trustee Marsh arrived at 4:08 pm. 

 
Director Scott provided a PowerPoint presentation updating the Board on the Library 
System programs and activities, outreach and operations for the months of January and 
February 2018.  He noted that the following: 

• Page 11, Galleries Slide:  This is a new slide for the presentation to highlight the 
artwork in the various galleries throughout the branches. 

 
b. SPANISH SPRINGS LIBRARY REPORT ON PROGRAMS, ACTIVITIES AND OPERATIONS 

Spanish Springs Managing Librarian Julie Machado invited the Trustees to the Idea Box 
Faire, Sunday, March 25, 2018 from 10-3 pm. After informing the Board she was mostly 
focusing on page 2 of the provided staff report, she highlighted the following: 

• Code It, Build it:  This program was happening at the branch at the same time of 
the Board meeting and the Trustees were invited to go into the branch after the 
meeting to see the progress including access to a 3D printer. 

• Coding classes:  Washoe County Library is currently creating coding classes for 
teens and adults. 

• Collaboration with Lazy 5 Hive:  working with the Lazy 5 ranger, Spanish Springs 
Library will be hosting some summer activities in the new Lazy 5 Hive event space. 

• Staff utilized technology devices:  showed 4 different devices in which staff are 
trained and utilize daily with 3 different operating systems to assist the public. 

• Spanish Springs Library will be hosting book discussions this spring as part of the 
Nevada Reads programming.     

 
Upon questioning by the Board, Ms. Machado clarified that Spanish Springs statistical 
reporting has remained steady during and since the Pyramid Highway construction project.  
She hopes that the new signage will help increase patronage by clearing identifying the 
library from the side of the road near where the old church sign used to be. 
 

c. MONTHLY TECHNOLOGY UPDATE  

Written update was provided to the Board at the beginning of the Board meeting. 
 
 



  ITEM 3a 

 3 Library Board of Trustee Meeting 3/21/18 

 

Access and Systems Librarian Nancy Keener highlighted the following from the written 
report: 

• Automated Materials Handling (AMH):  The County Request for Proposal (RFP) 
went out to bidders on Monday, March 19, 2018. 

• Meeting room updates: A review of the branch meeting rooms is being done by 
Vision Control, the vendor who renovated the Downtown Reno Auditorium, to 
provide suggestions for enhancements that may better serve the public. 

• The Library purchased 4k capable laptop and Apple TV that are compatible with the 
equipment installed in the Downtown Reno Auditorium during the remodel. 

 
d. TACCHINO TRUST EXPENDITURE UPDATE 

The Board reviewed the information submitted in the packet.  
 
Director Scott noted that expenditures for the months of February and March included 
small furniture pieces.  Upon questioning by the Board, he noted that all the Tacchino 
renovation projects are anticipated to happen Fall 2018.  Renovation dates are not 
available at this time from Washoe County. 

 
7) STAFF ANNOUNCEMENTS  

Resources Librarian Debi Stears visually demonstrated the ease of getting a Library Card 
through the Overdrive application for access to e-materials by providing a name, phone 
number and physical address.  The system has been tested to confirm that it does check the 
address and phone number to ensure the individual is a resident of Washoe County.  Since this 
initiative was started last week, 147 new patrons have taken advantage of it.  This library card 
only gives access to OverDrive materials.  The Library will inform these patrons that to access 
databases, such as Lynda.com, and to be able to check out physical materials, they will need to 
come in and get a physical card.  
 
South Valleys Managing Librarian Julie Ullman informed the Board that 3 South Valleys Library 
staff members were able to participate in a bowling tournament fundraiser put on by the 
Nevada Claims Association.  They paid the fees for library staff to participate.  There was a 
costume contest with a St Patrick’s Day theme and the Library Team won the costume contest.  
Pictures will be included at the South Valleys Programs, Activities and Operations report at the 
Board meeting in June 2018.    

 
8) PUBLIC COMMENT  

None 
 
9) BOARD COMMENT  

Chair Alderman asked the Trustees to review the Workshop Meeting minutes to make sure so 
that they can see what action item they volunteered to take on and return to the Board. 

 
10) ADJOURNMENT 

Chair Alderman adjourned the meeting at 4:55 pm. 



ITEM 4a



ITEM 4a



ITEM 4a



ITEM 4a



ITEM 4a



ITEM 4a



ITEM 4a



ITEM 4a



ITEM 4a



ITEM 4a



ITEM 4a



ITEM 4a



ITEM 4a



ITEM 4a



ITEM 4a



ITEM 4a



ITEM 4a



ITEM 5a 

TO:  Library Board of Trustees 

FROM: Andrea Tavener, Development and Public Information 

RE: Acknowledgment of Donations Made During the Third Quarter of Fiscal 
Year 2017-2018 

DATE: April 18, 2018 

Background: Washoe County Library System receives monetary and in-kind donations 
throughout the year that assist in providing services and materials.  These donations are 
greatly appreciated by Library staff and the public and are normally brought to the 
Board on a quarterly basis.  

In this acknowledgment, the list includes the names of donors from January 1, 2018 – 
March 31, 2018. The attached document identifies all cash donations and grants totaling  
$ 7,762.46 and in-kind support. 

Recommendation:  Staff recommends that the Trustees accept the attached report and 
acknowledge the named library supporters for the first quarter of Fiscal Year 2017-2018.  



ITEM 5a 

We receive monetary and in-kind donations throughout the year that assist in providing services and materials. These 
donations are greatly appreciated by the Library Board of Trustees, staff and the public.  
The list includes the names of donors from January 1, 2018 through March 31, 2018. 

Cash Donations:  $ 1,907.74 

• Anonymous
• Frank Bender Charitable Endowment Fund
• WC Commissioner Kitty Jung for SRP
• Maurine Williams IMO Thelma Whisman

GRANTS: $ 1,532.65 

• Great Basin Exploration Center Fund, Brad Stanley

GIVE THE GIFT OF READING: $417.07 

Barnes & Noble event 
Michael and Nancy Telliano 

ON-LINE GIVE THE GIFT OF READING: $3905.00 

• Rachel Ares
• Diane Bartholomew
• Starr Clifton
• John Crockett
• Becky Czarnik
• Joan Dalusung
• Colleen Dane
• Lorene DeVito
• Linda Doro
• Darlene Douthit
• Mary Drager
• Steven Gibbons
• Michael Greene
• Wayne Holland
• Amber Joiner
• Nancy Keener
• Allen Kozinski
• Jennifer Lee

• Sheau Ling-Barnes
• Patricia Lynn
• Donald Mackey
• Carla Magenheimer
• Laurie Matzek
• Lisa Oakden
• Nathan Payne
• Anne Pelish
• Jacqueline Pistorello
• Pat Ragains
• Diane Rhea
• Virginia Rich
• Carolyn Smith
• Jamii Uboldi
• Diana Welmerink
• Ross Wenker
• Julie Williams
• Wendy Wilson
• Phyllis B. Young

Non-Cash Donations 

• Sherry Griffin, Northern NV Math Club (Pi Day Math celebration program)
• Nadia Noel, UNR Cooperative Extension (Radon Awareness program)

We strive to ensure that our donors and supporters are recognized accurately.  If we have inaccurately not listed you, or if 
a mistake has been made, please let us know so we can correct it.  Thank you! 



ITEM 5b 

TO: Washoe County Library Board 

FROM: Jeff Scott, Library Director 

RE: Approval of Revised Meeting Room Policy Removing 
Reservation Fee of $20 effective January 1, 2019 

DATE: April 18, 2018 

Background:  The Policy Review and Leadership Teams recommend approval to the 
revisions completed to the Meeting Room Policy.  Changes noted are: 

• Removed statement regarding fees in paragraph two and bullet five
• Renumbering of bullets after removal of bullet five
• Clarification in bullet two that money should not be exchanged during any
programs or meetings by meeting room users 
• Verbiage update to remove redundancy or wordiness in bullets four and new
number 10, and provide further clarification in new bullet number six. 

Recommendation and Suggested Motion:  Approve the Meeting Room Policy, effective 
January 1, 2019. 



Item 5b 

MEETING ROOM POLICY 

The community meeting rooms provided by the Washoe County Library System are for Library-sponsored 
programs, for carrying out the mission and goals of the Library System and for use by other governmental 
agencies. 

When a Library or other governmental agency is not using these meeting rooms, they are available for 
use by the public.  Social events are prohibited.  Use of Library facilities may be subject to special 
conditions imposed by the Library or by the branch in charge of a meeting room/auditorium facility.  Fees 
for each meeting room reservation will be charged according to the Fines, Fees and Charges Policy. 
Refunds cannot be made for reservations not kept. 

The Washoe County Library System is an institution dedicated to free expression of and access to ideas 
representing all points of view.  Accordingly, subject to all applicable laws and Library policies, the Library 
System’s meeting rooms are available for the activities of individuals or groups.  Permission to use Library 
facilities, in and of itself, does not constitute an endorsement or sponsorship by an individual library, the 
Library System, the Library Board of Trustees or Washoe County.  By submitting a room reservation 
request, users agree to abide by all applicable laws and library policies, and release Washoe County and 
Washoe County Library System from all liability. 

1. Meeting rooms may be used any time during the regular business hours of the Library.  Some
Library facilities have separate entrances to meeting rooms and can be reserved for meetings
that may begin prior to or end after Library hours.

2. All programs and meetings must be free and open to the public.  Meeting room users, groups and
individuals may not charge or solicit fees, dues or donations as a condition of attending, or during
any meeting or program.

3. All Library-sponsored and Friends of Washoe County Library-sponsored meetings/programs take
first priority on all meeting room schedules.  The Library reserves the right to reschedule an
existing reservation.

4. Reservations will be on a first-come, first-served basis.  Non-Library related gGroups may
schedule up to 24 meetings per library in a calendar year (January through December).  Meeting
rooms may be reserved no more than six months in advance; exceptions may be made at the
discretion of the Library Manager or designee.

5. Payment is required within seven (7) days of booking.  The reservation is confirmed at the time
payment is made and is tentative until that time. 

6.5. More than two no shows or last-minute cancellations within a twelve-month period may result in 
the loss of privileges.  Reservations will be held for 20 minutes, unless the group has notified the 
Library that it will be late. 

7.6. Groups and individuals using the meeting room may not disrupt the use of the Library by others. 
Persons attending meetings or programs are subject to all applicable Library and County policies.  
Washoe County Library System reserves the right to revoke meeting room privileges when 
policies or procedures are not followed.  Print copies of Library policies are available upon 
request or at our website. 

8.7. Food and non-alcoholic beverages may be served upon the approval of the Library Manager or 
his/her designee.  Alcoholic beverages may be served outside of the Library’s public hours upon 
the approval of the Library Director or his/her designee. 

9.8. Pursuant to Library policy, no child aged nine or under may be left unattended elsewhere in the 
Library while a parent or guardian attends a meeting or program in the meeting room.  Library 
staff cannot assume liability for children who are left unattended. 



Item 5b 

10.9. Groups must provide proof of adequate liability insurance coverage when any of its 
meetings or programs has more than 106 attendees.  

11.10. Set- up and clean-up are the responsibility of the group.   If either of these is necessary, 
the program or meeting starting time should be scheduled at least one-half hour after the Library 
opens and meeting ending time should be scheduled at least one-half hour before the Library 
closes, unless the facility allows for after-hours meeting room use.  When scheduling, groups or 
individuals should include the full time they will need access to the room including set-up and 
clean-up. 

12.11. Activities that create substantial risk of damage to or destruction of Library property are 
prohibited in the Library meeting rooms.  Meeting rooms must be left in a clean and orderly 
condition.  Groups will pay the cost for repair of any damages to facilities or equipment for which 
the group is responsible.  The Library will not be responsible for materials or equipment left in the 
building by groups. 

Approved:  October 16, 2014 
Revised:    February 23, 2017 January 1, 2019 



Item 5b 

MEETING ROOM POLICY 

The community meeting rooms provided by the Washoe County Library System are for Library-sponsored 
programs, for carrying out the mission and goals of the Library System and for use by other governmental 
agencies. 

When a Library or other governmental agency is not using these meeting rooms, they are available for 
use by the public.  Social events are prohibited.  Use of Library facilities may be subject to special 
conditions imposed by the Library or by the branch in charge of a meeting room/auditorium facility.   

The Washoe County Library System is an institution dedicated to free expression of and access to ideas 
representing all points of view.  Accordingly, subject to all applicable laws and Library policies, the Library 
System’s meeting rooms are available for the activities of individuals or groups.  Permission to use Library 
facilities, in and of itself, does not constitute an endorsement or sponsorship by an individual library, the 
Library System, the Library Board of Trustees or Washoe County.  By submitting a room reservation 
request, users agree to abide by all applicable laws and library policies, and release Washoe County and 
Washoe County Library System from all liability. 

1. Meeting rooms may be used any time during the regular business hours of the Library.  Some
Library facilities have separate entrances to meeting rooms and can be reserved for meetings
that may begin prior to or end after Library hours.

2. All programs and meetings must be free and open to the public.  Meeting room users, groups and
individuals may not charge or solicit fees, dues or donations as a condition of attending, or during
any meeting or program.

3. All Library-sponsored and Friends of Washoe County Library-sponsored meetings/programs take
first priority on all meeting room schedules.  The Library reserves the right to reschedule an
existing reservation.

4. Reservations will be on a first-come, first-served basis.  Groups may schedule up to 24 meetings
per library in a calendar year (January through December).  Meeting rooms may be reserved no
more than six months in advance; exceptions may be made at the discretion of the Library
Manager or designee.

5. More than two no shows or last-minute cancellations within a twelve-month period may result in
the loss of privileges.  Reservations will be held for 20 minutes, unless the group has notified the
Library that it will be late.

6. Groups and individuals using the meeting room may not disrupt the use of the Library by others.
Persons attending meetings or programs are subject to all applicable Library and County policies.
Washoe County Library System reserves the right to revoke meeting room privileges when
policies or procedures are not followed.  Print copies of Library policies are available upon
request or at our website.

7. Food and non-alcoholic beverages may be served upon the approval of the Library Manager or
his/her designee.  Alcoholic beverages may be served outside of the Library’s public hours upon
the approval of the Library Director or his/her designee.

8. Pursuant to Library policy, no child aged nine or under may be left unattended elsewhere in the
Library while a parent or guardian attends a meeting or program in the meeting room.  Library
staff cannot assume liability for children who are left unattended.

9. Groups must provide proof of adequate liability insurance coverage when any of its meetings or
programs has more than 106 attendees.

10. Set-up and clean-up are the responsibility of the group.  When scheduling, groups or individuals
should include the full time they will need access to the room including set-up and clean-up.



Item 5b 

11. Activities that create substantial risk of damage to or destruction of Library property are prohibited
in the Library meeting rooms.  Meeting rooms must be left in a clean and orderly condition.
Groups will pay the cost for repair of any damages to facilities or equipment for which the group is
responsible.  The Library will not be responsible for materials or equipment left in the building by
groups.

Approved:  October 16, 2014 
Revised:    January 1, 2019 



March 2018 

ITEM 6a



ITEM 6a



ITEM 6a



ITEM 6a



ITEM 6a



ITEM 6a



ITEM 6a



ITEM 6a



ITEM 6a



ITEM 6a



ITEM 6a



ITEM 6a



ITEM 6b 

TO: Washoe County Library Board 

FROM: Jeff Scott, Library Director 

RE: Tacchino Trust Expenditure Update 

DATE:  April 18, 2018 

Background:  The Tacchino Trust requests regular updates to ensure the Trust schedule 
is being complied with and the Library Board of Trustees agreed upon regular updates 
on the status of expenditures out of the Tacchino Trust bequeathment to the Washoe 
County Library System.  The Library System decided to include the Tacchino Trust 
Updates as a monthly update provided with the Library Board of Trustee meetings. 

For the month of March 2018, a total of $6,576.99 was spent.  
      $2,088.44 8.44 was spent on furniture/fixtures for the Downtown Reno Library 

(reported last Library Board meeting) 
$4,345.78 was Board approved and paid to Gustin & Associates for exterior 

artwork renderings  
$142.77 was spent on children’s materials for the Downtown Reno Library 

Total spent to date from Tacchino Trust funds remodel for a total of $55,388.99 spent to 
date. 

Recommendation and Suggested Motion: This is a non-action item.  No motion is 
required. 



UNDER STAFF UPDATE AGENDA ITEM FOR APRIL 18, 2018 MEETING 

 

Update on Technology at WCLS April 2018 

 
 
Bandwidth check 
Branch Charter Service Level Actual Speed 
Duncan Traner 100Mbps/7Mbps 115Mbps/10Mbps 
Incline Village 100Mbps/7Mbps 110Mbps/8.5Mbps 
North Valleys 300Mbps/7Mbps 226Mbps/6.5Mbps 
Northwest 300Mbps/7Mbps 280Mbps/6.8Mbps 
Downtown Reno 300Mbps/7Mbps 220Mbps/20Mbps 
South Valleys 300Mbps/7Mbps 260Mbps/7Mbps 
Sparks 300Mbps/7Mbps 270Mbps/21Mbps 
Spanish Springs 300Mbps/7Mbps 289Mbps/19Mbps 
Sierra View 300Mbps/7Mbps 301Mbps/19Mbps 

   Verdi on DSL 6Mbs/784Kbps 
 

4/10/2018 

   80% Service average over 30 days 
   

 
RFID gates 
Most gates were found to be installed incorrectly and are the cause of frequently leaning panels. 
A support conference call has been scheduled with our Bibliotheca vendor after our AMH (Automated 
Materials Handling) bidding is over. 
 
AMH bids 
We received 4 bids and are reveiving them. 
 
Server/Client test for public PCs 
We discussed the feasability of having a server hosted in the cloud that would manage our 230 public  
computers.  Our ounty IT  techs estimate that our $30,000 will cover only the cloud server and 10 public 
PCs.  The cost appears to be too high, but we are still looking at options.  
Microsoft updates for Windows 10 and licensing are causing daily problems with our current setup. 
 
Nancy Keener 
Systems Librarian 
April 2018 
 


	0-Agenda
	3a-Agenda Item
	4a-Agenda Item
	5a1-Agenda Item
	TO:   Library Board of Trustees

	5a2-Agenda Item
	5b1-Agenda Item
	TO:  Washoe County Library Board
	FROM: Jeff Scott, Library Director

	5b2-Agenda Item
	5b3-Agenda Item
	6a-Agenda Item
	�Washoe County Library System �Monthly Report
	Friends of the Washoe County Library
	Library Events
	Library Events
	Library Events
	Library Events
	Slide Number 7
	Library Events
	Washoe County Library in the News
	Outreach
	Outreach
	Thank you!

	6b-Agenda Item
	TO:  Washoe County Library Board
	FROM: Jeff Scott, Library Director


